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Ref: JDFPL/150679/EDS-R/01       Date:19.11.2024
  

DCF (RTR II Buffer), 

Karauli, Rajasthan. 

 

Subject:- Diversion of 0.753 ha forest land for laying underground OFC along road from 
Mandrayal to Ghari Ka Gaon to Kutalpur from Lat/Long 26.30437/77.231 to 26.01800/76.69551 
for length of 72.518 Kms & area 3.263 ha in & outside of forest area in Karauli District. (Proposal 
no FP/RJ/OFC/150679/2021) 

Reference: i) Your EDS raised on portal on dated 19/07/2024 

                       ii) PCCF Office letter no. F.14(OFC)2022/FCA/PCCF/1771 dated 05/07/24 

Sir, 

Please find pointwise compliance to your EDS raised on Parivesh portal on dated 19/07/2024 

 

Q7. Partial complied. Village-wise Forest area not matched with proposaed diverted area at Sr. 
no B-2.3 of part1. 

Reply – Village wise area is slightly different due to use of different software (used by JDFPL) 

 

Q8. Not complied. Segment wise area of KML has not been matched with area mentioned. 

Reply- Segment wise area of KML is slightly different due to use of different software (used by 
JDFPL). 

 

Above points were also discussed in meeting held in Aryana Bhawan. Hence, you are requested 
to review and forward our proposal to next level. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


